From: Paul Hogan

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 5:47 PM
To: BOBBY RAYMOND (rraymond@robertraymondlaw.com); Robert Raymond
Cc Angela Gaubert; Tiffany K. Clark; Larry Cochran
Subject: RE: CHICKENS - 119 KERRY'S POINT
- Boebby, ‘

That was filed and he was served over 7 months ago. How long does he have in order to respond?
Thanks,

Paul J. Hogan, PE
Councilman at Large, Div. B
504-615-4862

From: Tiffany K. Clark _

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Paul Hogan <phogan@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: FW: CHICKENS - 119 KERRY'S POINT

Please see below

Tiffany X. Clark
Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council

Phone: (985) 783-5000 Ext. 5125

‘Fax (985) 783-2067

Email: tclark@stcharlesgov.net

NOTE: Please be aware that receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a PUBLIC RECORD.

From: Robert Raymond

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 11:37 AM
To: Tiffany K. Clark ‘

Cc: Dawn Higdon

Subject: Re: CHICKENS - 119 KERRY'S POINT

" The lawsuit is the only pleading filed. | have been speaking with the attorney who represents the owner of the pet
‘chickens and he has committed to filing responsive pleadings asap. He has indicated that depositions and other involved

discovery may be forthcoming but he has not presented any to me yet.

Robert L. Raymond ‘




Attorney at Law
14108 River Road
P.O. Box 340
Destrehan, LA 70047

Phone'(985) 764-8709
Fax. (985)764-8739

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message and any attachments are intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, or the employee or the agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution o r copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, and you
are requested to please notify us immediately by telephone at (985) 764-8709 or by return email, and delete this
message forthwith. Thank you for your cooperation. '

On Feb 23, 2017, at 11:27 AM, Tiffany K. Clark <tclark@stcharlesgov.net> wrote:

Bobby,

Councilman Hogan asked us to get him a copy of the lawsuit that was
filed and all recent documents filed. We contacted the Clerks office and-
the last thing that filed was in June 2016. Can you please provide me
with the most recent pleadings or correspondence in relation with this
suit? Thank you

Tiffany XK. Clark

Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council

Phone: (985) 783-5000 Ext. 5125

Fax (985) 783-2067

Email: tclark@sicharlesgov.net

NOTE: Please be aware that receipt and/or response to this email may be consmlered a PUBLIC RECORD.
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From: Robert Raymond

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 6:04 PM

To: Paul Hogan

Cc: Tiffany K. Clark; Larry Cochran; ParishCouncilMembers; Angela Gaubert; Valarie Berthelot
Subject: Re: CHICKENS - 119 KERRY'S POINT .

Sure
Sent from my iPhoné

On Feb 21, 2017, at 6:00 PM, Paul Hogan <phogan@stcharlesgov.net> wrote:

. Bobby,



Sure do appreciate the deate on this item!
Thanks,

Paul J. Hogan, PE
Councilman at Large, Div. B
504-615-4862

From: Robert Raymond

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Tiffany K. Clark <tclark@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Larry Cochran <lcochran@stcharlesgov.net>; ParishCouncilMembers
<ParishCouncilMembers@stcharlesgov.net>; Angela Gaubert
<agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Valarie Berthelot <vberthe|ot@stcharlesgov net>
Subject: Re: CHICKENS 119 KERRY'S POINT

~ The lawsuit has been filed
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21,2017, at 1:24 PM, Tiffany K. Clark <tclark@stcharlesgov.net> wrote:

Parish President Cochran,

On behalf of Councilman Hogan, can you please

provide me with a status on the information
requested below? Thank you

Tiffany XK. Clark

Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council

Phone: (985) 783-5000 Ext. 5125

Fax (985) 783-2067

Fmail: tclark@stcharlesgov.net

NOTE: Please be aware that receipt and/or response to this email may be considered
a PUBLIC RECORD.
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From: Paul Hogan

Sent: Sunda\/, January 29, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Larry: Céchran <lcochran@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: ParishCounciiMembers <ParishCouncilMembers@stcharlesgov. net>;
Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Tiffany K. Clark
<tclark@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: FW: CHICKENS - 119 KERRY'S POINT

Larry,”




Please let me know the status of having the illegal chickens at 119
Kerry’s Point addressed by the legal department. ‘

Thanks,
Paul J. Hogan, PE

Councilman at Large, Div. B
504-615-4862




